FCCID.: Y38TE7010

ThinkEco Inc.

148 Madison Avenue, 8th Floor, New York, NY, United States, 10016
Tel : 212-684-2959

Fax: N/A

Gentlemen;

Regarding to the FCC 15.212, ThinkEco Inc.would like to request modular approval for the
submission FCC I: Y38TE7010. ThinkEco Inc..confirms that the product complies with
numbered requirements identified below:

1. The modular transmitier have its own RF shielding. (Please review external photos).

2. The modular transmitter have buffered modulation{/data inputs (if such inputs are provided) to
ensare that the module will comply with Part 15 requirements under conditions of excessive data
rates or over-modulation. (The buffered integrated in chip MC13224V.)

3. The modular transmitter have its own power supply regulation. (The power regulator integrated in
chip MC13224V ) '

4. The modular transmitter complies with the anfenna requirements of Section 15.203 and 15.204(c).
(Please review external photos or test report).

5. The modular fransmitter is tested in a stand-alone configuration. (Please review test setup photos ).

6.  The modular transmitter is Jabeled with its own FCC ID number. (Pleass review Users Manual)

7. The modular transmitter complies with any specific rule or operating requirements applicable to the
transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions along with the module to
explain any such requirements. (The EUT is compliant with all applicable FCC rules. Detail
instructions for maintaining compliance are given in the Users Manual).

8.  The modular transmitter complies with any applicable RF exposure requirerents. (The EUT is
compliant with all applicable RF exposure requirements, RF Exposure is addressed in the RF
exposure exhibition). '

Sincerely,

220N

Peter Mayer, VP R&D
ThinkEco Inc.

148 Madison Avenue, 8th Floor, New York, NY, United States,10016Tel : 212-684-2959



